
From: Rex Shannon
To: MSSDdb_Wingate_Chambers
Cc: "Carroll Rhodes"; Cline, Brenden; holdereh@cov.com; gguzy@cov.com; jschottenfeld@naacpnet.org;

mlynch@cov.com; mcrowley@cov.com; Gerald Kucia; "Mark Nelson"; ned@nelsonfirm.law; Navketan Aujla
Subject: Defendants" response to Court"s 6/02/2023 inquiry; NAACP, et al. v. Tate Reeves, et al.; No. 3:23-cv-00272-

HTW-LGI
Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 3:36:00 PM
Attachments: 6.06.2023 LTR to Court_NAACP v. Reeves_signed.pdf
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Dear Judge Wingate:

On behalf of the remaining defendants in the above-referenced matter, attached is correspondence
replying to the Court’s e-mail inquiry of June 2, 2023.

All counsel of record are copied on this e-mail.  We appreciate the Court’s consideration of this
matter.

Regards,
Rex

Rex M. Shannon III
Special Assistant Attorney General
Deputy Director, Civil Litigation Division
Mississippi Attorney General’s Office
550 High Street, Suite 1100
Post Office Box 220
Jackson, Mississippi  39205-0220
Telephone: (601) 359-4184
rex.shannon@ago.ms.gov

Confidentiality Notice:  This message is being sent by the Office of the Attorney General
for the State of Mississippi and is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged or confidential.  If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any distribution or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please notify the
original sender or the Office of the Attorney General at (601) 359-3680 immediately by
telephone or by return email and delete this message from your computer.  Thank you.
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